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Mr. Joe D, Ramey, Director
0il Conservation Division
post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Mr. Ramey:

S

200 ALANKS BUILDING

POST OFFICE BOX 3580

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
(315) 683-4691

1700 TEXAS AMERICAN BANK BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 12118
AMARILLO, TEXAS 7910!

{BO6) 372-5569

700 UNITED BANK PLAZA
POST OFFICE BOX 10
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
{505} 622-6510

On behalf of Coastal 0il & Gas Corporation, I respectfully
request that the following cases be continued to the July 11,

1984 Examiner

1.

hearing:

Case 8210, Application for Salt Water Disposal
Wells. This case was set for hearing on June 6,
1984, but was continued to the June 20, 1984
hearing. Due to the difficulty of obtaining
certain additional information and forwarding it
to the parties in the requisite time, we request
continuance to the July 11, 1984 hearing.
ey

se %139, /Application for Unorthodox 0il Well
L , SW1/4 of Section 31, Township 13 South,
Range 33 East, Baum Pennsylvanian field.

Thank you,
Very truly yours,
HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY
[Fuee_ ?
ames Bruce
JGB:jr .

ce:?

Ben A. Culpepper, Esqg.
Chad Dickerson,

Esq. "



